

Meeting Minutes 4/11/2017:

Meeting started at 5:05pm

- Collected the simulations needed to complete the project
- Asad is happy with the data collected

Action Items

Justin:

- Email sponsors about setting a technical presentation for the week of April 18th.
- Portfolio update

Lyn:

- Presentation at IEEE Competition

Andrew:

- Presentation at IEEE Competition

All:

- Final paper
  - Done by April 28th
  - Log books due on Friday

Meeting adjourned at 5:35pm